Re: Tuesday Schedule

Subject: Re: Tuesday Schedule

From: Moises Gomez </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=77FB75F3C355486086136AEA6BBD5B4B-MOISES>

Date: 06/05/2018 07:42 AM

To: Owen Hart <owen@lani.org>, Arturo <arturo@lani.org>, Veronica Hahni
<veronica@lani.org>, Tanya Hahni <tanya@Iani.org>, Rebecca
<rebecca@lani.org>, Monica <monica@lani.org>, Anna <anna@lani.org>

Adding to the update, I am meeting with Marc Tavakoli this morning at his office. I will
be in the office around noon.

Moises Gomez

BLQ BID Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 Figueroa St., Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 x13

(323) 200-9132 mobile

(213) 627-1821 fax

moises@lani.org

www.lani.org

From: Owen Hart

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 8:48:24 PM

To: Arturo; Veronica Hahni; Tanya Hahni; Rebecca; Monica; Anna; Moises Gomez
Subject: Re: Tuesday Schedule

Yes I got the invitation and I am now in! Thanks so much!

Get Outlook for i0S <https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From: Arturo

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 6:01:57 PM

To: Veronica Hahni; Tanya Hahni; Rebecca; Monica; Anna; Owen Hart; Moises Gomez
Subject: RE: Tuesday Schedule

Thank you !

From: Veronica Hahni

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Tanya Hahni <tanya@lani.org>; Arturo <arturo@lani.org>; Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org>;
Monica <monica@lani.org>; Anna <anna@lani.org>; Owen Hart <owen@lani.org>; Moises Gomez
<moises@lani.org>

Subject: RE: Tuesday Schedule

Good luck with momacita!
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Re: Tuesday Schedule

From: Tanya Hahni

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Veronica Hahni <veronica@lani.org <mailto:veronica@lani.org> >; Arturo
<arturo@lani.org <mailto:arturo@lani.org> >; Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org
<mailto:rebecca@lani.org> >; Monica <monica@lani.org <mailto:monica@lani.org> >; Anna
<anna@lani.org <mailto:anna@lani.org> >; Owen Hart <owen@lani.org <mailto:owen@lani.org>
>; Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> >

Subject: Tuesday Schedule

Hello,

I will be taking my mom to a doctors appointment tomorrow at 8:30 a.m. so I should be in
by about 10:30.

Arturo, good luck in DC!

Owen, please let me know if you have access to the shared calendar now. The IT tech made a
change so hopefully we’'re good to go but otherwise I'll reach out when I get in.

Thanks!

Tanya Hahni

Assistant Program Manager Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 Figueroa St., Suite 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 ext. 18

(213) 627-1821 fax

tanya@lani.org <mailto:tanya@lani.org>

www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org/>

"Rebuilding Neighborhoods One Block At A Time"
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